
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 
12/20/2018 1:22:47 PM 
Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; John Gard (j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) 
LJ.gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai 
Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) [n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; Mike Samuelson 
(M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com) [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Royce 
K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Gerard McCall um (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via -
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) [tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch 
Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) 
[mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk 
(dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) 
[ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; Louis Atwell - City of Inglewood (latwell@cityofinglewood.org) 

[latwell@cityofinglewood.org]; Catherine Aguilar [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =10dc668 lda 7242ae910cd 168a25 b5d41-catherine ]; Victor Nunez 
[vnunez@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=fbbbee 7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisa]; Omar Pulido 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =9d b0eeb223cf4303b 127 e4d e92be 7b0a-oma r ]; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Perla Solis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a]; shender@l lgengineers. com 
RE: IBEC: Action Items 12/18/18 

Attachments: 12.18.18_rev IBEC Transportation Mtg_Action ltems.docx 

Team - Here are the FINAL action items from our meeting on 12/18/18, including due dates to complete identified 
action items. Prior versions of this document were working drafts only and should be treated as such. If you have any 
questions, please contact me. 

Thank you, 
Christina 

From: Christina Erwin 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 4:31 AM 
To: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; John Gard (j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) 
<j.gard@fehrandpeers.com>; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) <t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Netai 
Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) <n.basu@fehrandpeers.com>; Mike Samuelson (M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com) 
<M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com>; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) <twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; 
Whit Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) <royce@kbblaw.com>; Gerard 
Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) <gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com>; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) 
<rhodil@coblentzlaw.com>; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 
<tvia@coblentzlaw.com>; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) 
<dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) 
<cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; 
Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) <loren@mcadvise.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
<dennis@mcadvise.com>; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>; Louis 
Atwell - City of Inglewood (latwell@cityofinglewood.org) <latwell@cityofinglewood.org>; Catherine Aguilar 
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Victor Nunez <vnunez@cityofinglewood.org>; 



Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Omar Pulido (omar@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
<omar@trifiletticonsulting.com>; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
<perla@trifil etti consulting. com>; shender@l lgengi neers.com 
Subject: IBEC: Action Items 12/18/18 

Team, 

Here are the action items from our meeting on 12/18/18. Please let me know if you have questions or see a discrepancy. 

Thanks, 
Christina 

FSA Envircnmental Sc>nce Assccutes 


